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TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Kevin L. Green, Interim Fire Chief
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE: July 9, 2024

APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO THE EXISTING INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE TOWN OF GULF STREAM AND THE CITY OF DELRAY BEACH TO PROVIDE FIRE RESCUE
SERVICES.

Recommended Action:
Staff recommends the approval of Amendment No. 3 to the existing Interlocal Agreement with the
Town of Gulf Stream, for the purpose of receiving financial compensation for Fire Rescue services.

Background:
On July 14, 2009, the Town of Gulf Stream entered into an interlocal agreement with the City of
Delray Beach for Fire Rescue services. These services are provided from existing Delray Beach Fire
Stations. Amendment No. 3 extends the agreement by renewal for an additional five (5) year period
beginning October 1, 2024, and expiring at midnight on September 30, 2029.

City Attorney Review:
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
There is a revenue generating agreement. There is no cost to the City of Delray Beach.

Timing of Request:
There is no time sensitivity to this request.
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